SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE
RESOURCES AGENCY

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000
TEL: (021) 4624502 FAX: (021) 462 4509

DATE: 12 July 2007
ENQUIRIES: Mrs Mary Leslie
E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za
Web site: www.sahra.org.za
OUR REF: 9/2/338/0001

Dr D de Ruiter

Department of Anthropology
Texas A & M University
College Station

Texas

77843-4352

US.A.

Dear Dr de Ruiter

PERMIT: No0.80/07/06/009/61

Thank you for settling your permit fee with SAHRA. | attach as requested a permit for
the mapping, surface collection and in situ excavation of a Middle Pleistocene
palaeontological site in an erosion donga, near Theunissen, Free State Province.

SAHRA wishes you success with the project.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Mary Leslie
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



